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From: Freedom of Information Requests 
Sent: 05 August 2024 09:24:39
To:  
Subject: FOI response 
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Dear 
 
Thank you for your Freedom of Informat i on r equest dat ed 18 J ul y 2024 f or i nf or mat i on about  bus i ness rates.  Pl ease f ind be low Cit y of  Doncaster  Counci l’s  r es ponses  to the ques t
you have raised.
 
Request
Please provide the ratepayer’s name and the rates payable (inclusive of any transitional phasing, exemptions and reliefs) for the financial years listed for the following eight sites:

Address Postcode Period start Period end
Property
reference

Ratepayer Charge

GND & PT 1ST FLR 38/44, ST
SEPULCHRE GATE, DONCASTER,
SOUTH YORKSHIRE

DN1 1SW 01/04/2017 31/03/2020 010006712093 Poundworld Retail Ltd
 
Poundland Ltd from 10/10/18

2017 £135,565.95
2018 £43.812.17
 
2018 £57,320.92
2019 £128,395.92

UNIT 23B, UPPER WEST MALL,
FRENCHGATE CENTRE,
DONCASTER, SOUTH YORKSHIRE

DN1 1LF 01/04/2017 31/03/2019 010006715769 AG Retail Cards Ltd
 
 
 

2017 £51,633.07
2018 £45,326.95

UNIT 45, UPPER WEST MALL,
FRENCHGATE CENTRE,
DONCASTER, SOUTH YORKSHIRE

DN1 1LF 01/04/2017 31/03/2019 010006620755A Bodycare (Health & Beauty) Ltd 2017 £59,793.18
2018 52,491.36

UNIT 47, UPPER WEST MALL,
FRENCHGATE CENTRE,
DONCASTER, SOUTH YORKSHIRE

DN1 1LF 01/04/2017 31/03/2019 0040700233089 Celfone Trading Limited 2017 £45,289.20
2018 £39,757.52

UNIT 41, UPPER WEST MALL,
FRENCHGATE CENTRE,
DONCASTER, SOUTH YORKSHIRE

DN1 1LF 01/04/2017 31/03/2020 0040700233121 Kast Retail Ltd 2017 £47,562.76
2018 £41,754.49
2019 £35,280.00

12, WEST MALL, FRENCHGATE
CENTRE, DONCASTER, SOUTH
YORKSHIRE

DN1 1ST 01/04/2017 31/03/2020 0040700183011 Grainger Games Ltd
 
 
 
Frenchgate Ltd Partnership
from 25/03/20

2017 £27,103.03
2018 £195.03
2019 £0
 
2019 £378.31

18, ST SEPULCHRE GATE,
DONCASTER, SOUTH YORKSHIRE

DN1 1TB 01/04/2017 31/03/2019 0251700180002 H L Brown And Son Ltd 2017 £36,919.93
2018 £32,411.61

UNIT 55 UPPER SOUTH MALL,
FRENCHGATE CENTRE,
DONCASTER, SOUTH YORKSHIRE

DN1 1LA 01/04/2017 31/03/2020 0040700213149 Georgian Pat i ss eri e Li mit ed t
05/11/18
 

2017 £26,880.88
2018 £14,120.52
 

mailto:Ellen.Dook@doncaster.gov.uk


2018 £9,413.68
2019 £12,840.26

 
*UNIT 55 from 06/11/18 onwards it has been decided this information is exempt from disclosure under Section 40(2) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The information requested
is third party personal data (i.e. personal data about someone other than you). 'a0Section 40(2) provides that information which is third party personal data is exempt from disclosure if
one of three conditions is satisfied. In this case, disclosure would contravene one of the data protection principles as the Council believes that the release of any such information and
low figures in this regard could lead to the identification of an individual who otherwise would not expect their personal information to be released into the public domain.
 
I hope that this information is useful to you.
 
The City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £98 to respond to this request for information.
 
Reviewing any decisions made:
 
If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk 
 
If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Informat i on Co mmi ssi oner’ s O ff ice ( ICO)  for a deci s ion about  our  compl i ance or oth erwis e with the Fr ee dom
Informat i on l egi sl at i on.  Contact  detai ls for t he I CO are: Info rmat ion C ommis s i oner’ s  Offi ce, Wycl i f fe Ho use, Wat er L ane ,  Wi lms l ow,  Cheshi r e,  SK9 www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303
123 1113. 
 
Ellen Dook
Information Governance Officer
Corporate Resources
City of Doncaster Council
 
Address  Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU
Website   www.doncaster.gov.uk
 

 
From: Freedom of Information Requests 
Sent: 19 July 2024 08:52
To: '
Subject: FOI request 
 
Dear 
 
Re: Request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
 
Thank you for your request for information.
 
I can confirm your request has been passed to the relevant department who will endeavour to search for any information held and provide you with a response as soon as is possible.
This will be within 20 working days and in any case by 15 August 2024.
 
Many thanks
Ellen Dook
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